ULl CONSERVATION DIVISION -
Artesia,

DATE: ZZZ'GCCLI 272 (950

llew lexico

HEYCo
P.o. Box 1933
, __Poswell, N
. 8820
Re: Wells placed in pools :
Gentlemen:

As the result of Division Order R-9134 the following described
well &) (has hawe) been placed in the Pool 4=} shown below.
This change in nomenclature has been made in our files. Please

" change your records to reflect the proper pool name. 7All sub-
sequent reports must show this nomenclature until further notice,

North 5hujar+— Bene Spr;-’\ﬁ PwoL
Arco 5 Fed. #1 E-s-18-3

Transporters are advised, b

their records to reflect ti

Y copy of this letter, to change
order, effective

le pool name as established by this

épj‘v.l ';'1?0 .

Sincerely,

Darrell lMoore
Geologyist

cc: Each transporter Prde Oper. Coucco

Mae

PI

Well file~
Joe Chisn
BeMm

5&0\"& Fc



